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Invitation to Bid:
DeSoto Booster Pump Station Modifications
Addendum 1: Clarification & Response to Questions
August 5, 2022
Clarification:

Pursuant to the Invitation to Bid & Instructions to Bidders, the Peace River Manasota Regional
Water Supply Authority (“Authority”) is requesting sealed bids from contractors currently in the
Authority’s library of As Needed Construction Contractors: Water Treatment Process & Pipeline
Construction, Repair & Replacement for the DeSoto Booster Pump Station Modifications.

The Contractors in the Authority’s library of As Needed Construction Contractors: Water
Treatment Process & Pipeline Construction, Repair & Replacement for the DeSoto Booster Pump
Station Modifications are as follows:
• Garney Companies, Inc.
• Kiewit Water Facilities Florida Co.
• TLC Diversified
• Westra Construction
• Woodruff & Sons

Response to Questions:
1. Question: What is the name of the Procurement Analyst for this bid?
Response: The Authority does not employ a procurement analyst, all procurement oversight
is performed by Ann Lee, Finance & Budget Sr. Manager.
2. Question: What is the engineer/budget/project estimate?
Response: The engineers construction estimate for the project is $570,000.

3. Question: What is the site location address?
Response: 6925 SW Enterprise Blvd. Arcadia, FL 34266.
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4. Question: Since the Bid is On-Line but the Bid Opening is in person, are you going to have it
as a Virtual Bid Opening? If Not, will you be sending out the “Unofficial Bid
Results/Tab” right after the Bid Opening to everyone?
Response:

There are no virtual bid openings, however to comply with Statute, the Authority
only accepts bids electronically per the instructions to bidders. There will NOT be
any unofficial bid results/tab issued, however a NOID for the project will be posted
after the Authority reviews and accepts the bids as responsive.

5. Question: Is there a Bid Bond required for this bid??
Response:

No.

6. Question: On Drawing I3.00, Detail 4 Antenna and Tower Detail for Telemetry System Note
5 is not listed in the Notes Section. The Notes Section has only 1 thru 4 listed with
descriptions, what is Note 5?
Response:

The detail does not contain a reference to a Note 5. Refer to the schedule
provided in Detail 4 for all numbered callouts. Callout number 5 references the
5’ section of schedule 80 aluminum conduit.

7. Question: Reference Drawing G2.01, there is a 6”-PW-DI to Walmart Domestic and 10”PW-DI to Walmart Fire Tank from the Existing Effluent Meter Assembly.
Construction of the New Effluent Meter Assembly will require shutdown of the
Pump Station, can we assume the Walmart Domestic and Fire Tank pipelines will
be shut down as well?
Response:

While the meter assembly is being replaced, the Authority will feed the County
water system from the DeSoto Regional Transmission Main at County Road 761.
The Contractor shall maintain continuous and uninterrupted domestic and fire
water service to the Walmart Distribution Center throughout construction. The
proposed means of accomplishing this shall be submitted to the Authority for
review and shall be included in the cost of replacing the meter assembly. Prior to
removing the meter assembly, the Contractor shall verify proper operation and
closure of the motor operated valve and the ground storage tank shall be full.

8. Question: Reference Drawing G2.01, Construction of the New Influent Meter Assembly will
be upstream of the Existing 500,000 gallon GST. Is there a way to isolate the line
upstream of the GST and downstream of the Influent Meter Assembly work, or
will the GST need to be drained?
Response:

There is currently no isolation valve between the meter assembly and the tank.
Prior to the Contractor removing the meter assembly, the Authority will work with
Desoto County to drain the tank as part of the Contractor’s pre-shutdown
workplan. Once drained, the Contractor shall replace the meter assembly and
install a 16” isolation valve on the fill line as shown in attached revised sheet C2.03.

While the tank is drained, the Authority will feed the County water system from
the DeSoto Regional Transmission Main at County Road 761. Once the new meter
assembly is installed, the Authority and County will fill and disinfect the tank and
perform bacteriological testing. A conformed set of drawings incorporating the
new 16” valve on all applicable sheets will be provided to the Contractor prior to
Notice-to-Proceed.
9. Question: The bid documents refer to the compliance with 2 CFR PART 200. A subsection of
that is 2 CFR PART 200.322 – “Domestic Preference for procurements”, which
states “Provide a preference for the purchase, acquisition or use of goods,
products, or materials produced in the United States (including but not limited to
iron, aluminum, steel, cement, and other manufactured goods).
Please advise whether or not the contractor is obligated, under these
requirements, to furnish any of the aforementioned manufactured products
produced in the United States if their costs are higher than similar (and approved
by the Project Specifications) manufactured products not produced in the United
States.
Response: Yes, the Contractor is/will be obligated to comply with ALL rules related to Federal
Grant funds as listed in 2 CFR Part 200, Uniform Guidance including the required
contract clauses detailed in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix II and Federal Labor
Standards Provisions (Davis-Bacon and Related Acts 29 C.F.R Parts1, 3 and 5),
which also includes the Build American, Buy American Act (BABAA) and Buy
America, Domestic, American Iron and Steel (AIS). Contractors will be responsible
for all requirements under these laws including but not limited to: reporting,
compliance, & submitting/obtaining waivers for items not in compliance with
BABAA.
10. Question: If available, please provide Geotechnical Reports for this project, or advise what
depth we may expect to encounter groundwater in our excavations.
Response: Borings on the site are not available. Bidders may request performing borings prior
to submitting a bid. The cost of dewatering shall be included in the bid.
11. Question: The Instructions to Bidders section of the documents (page 2 of 7) states the
Authority will receive federal funds for this project and references 2 C.F.R Part
200, Appendix II and Federal Labor Standards (Davis-Bacon and Related Acts 29
C.F.R. Parts 1, 3 and 5), however does not provide the Davis-Bacon wage rates. If
Davis-Bacon wage rates or any other Federal rates are to be used, please provide
the rate schedule to be used.
Response:

Please see the attached prevailing wage rate document “General Decision
Number: FL20220101” dated February 25, 2022 from www.sam.gov.

12. Question: The Instructions to Bidders section of the documents (page 2 of 7) states the
Authority will receive federal funds for this project, but does not specifically

mention requirements for Buy America, Domestic, American Iron and Steel (AIS)
or similar material purchasing requirements. Please confirm if this project does
or does not require us to use domestic pricing..
Response: Yes, the Contractor is/will be obligated to comply with ALL rules related to Federal
Grant funds as listed in 2 CFR Part 200, Uniform Guidance including the required
contract clauses detailed in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix II and Federal Labor
Standards Provisions (Davis-Bacon and Related Acts 29 C.F.R Parts1, 3 and 5),
which also includes the Build American, Buy American Act (BABAA) and Buy
America, Domestic, American Iron and Steel (AIS). Contractors will be responsible
for all requirements under these laws including but not limited to: reporting,
compliance, & submitting/obtaining waivers for items not in compliance with
BABAA.
13. Question: Please provide a timeline for when Award and NTP will be issued after bid
submittal.
Response: In order to be in compliance with our Procurement Policy, this bid is expected to
exceed the Executive Director’s signing threshold and therefore will require
approval by the Authority’s Board of Director prior to a purchase order, formal
award and NTP to be issued. This matter is slated to be a part of the Authority’s
next scheduled Board meeting on October 5, 2022 and we anticipate issuing the
formal NTP the week of October 10, 2022.
14. Question: Contract Drawing G1.01, Controls Integration Note 1 states that the contactor
shall hire McKim & Creed to provide the required controls integration. Please
provide contact info for the correct person at McKim & Creed that we can discuss
this work with.
Response: Please contact Mike Stoup, PE, VP-Electrical & Instrumentation Group Manager
at 727-442-7196x1617.
15. Question: Reference Drawing C3.00 Detail 5, what type of stainless steel pipe is specified or
the Combination Air/Vacuum Release valve assemblies?
Response: Stainless steel piping and valves in the Combination Air/Vacuum Release valve
assemblies shall be a minimum of type 304 stainless steel.
16. Question: Would 1500 psi concrete be allowed as backfill around new pipe installed directly
underneath existing piping? For example, on Drawing C2.03 Section A new 24”
WM 12” minimum below the Existing 12” WM.
Response: No. However, excavatable 100 psi flowable fill as specified in the FDOT Standard
Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction would be acceptable.

17. Question: On Drawing C3.01 Detail 1 Sample Point and Disinfectant Injection Point Detail is
not referenced in the drawings. Is this detail to be included in this project, if so
where?
Response: The Contractor is required to disinfect the new yard piping. The detail is applicable
at the Contractor’s chosen chlorine injection and sample points.
18. Question: Are there any boring logs at this site that show groundwater elevations? If so,
please provide these.
Response: Borings on the site are not available. Bidders may request performing borings
prior to submitting a bid. The cost of dewatering shall be included in the bid.
19. Question: During Pre-Bid Conference it was mentioned the project is federally funded and
falls under Buy American, please confirm project needs to be AIS compliant.
Response: Yes, the Contractor is/will be obligated to comply with ALL rules related to Federal
Grant funds as listed in 2 CFR Part 200, Uniform Guidance including the required
contract clauses detailed in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix II and Federal Labor
Standards Provisions (Davis-Bacon and Related Acts 29 C.F.R Parts1, 3 and 5),
which also includes the Build American, Buy American Act (BABAA) and Buy
America, Domestic, American Iron and Steel (AIS). Contractors will be responsible
for all requirements under these laws including but not limited to: reporting,
compliance, & submitting/obtaining waivers for items not in compliance with
BABAA.

"General Decision Number: FL20220101 02/25/2022
Superseded General Decision Number: FL20210101
State: Florida
Construction Type: Heavy
Counties: De Soto, Hardee, Hendry and Okeechobee Counties in
Florida.
HEAVY CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS (Including Sewer and Water Lines)
Note: Contracts subject to the Davis-Bacon Act are generally
required to pay at least the applicable minimum wage rate
required under Executive Order 14026 or Executive Order 13658.
Please note that these Executive Orders apply to covered
contracts entered into by the federal government that are
subject to the Davis-Bacon Act itself, but do not apply to
contracts subject only to the Davis-Bacon Related Acts,
including those set forth at 29 CFR 5.1(a)(2)-(60).
______________________________________________________________
|If the contract is entered
|. Executive Order 14026
|
|into on or after January 30, | generally applies to the
|
|2022, or the contract is
| contract.
|
|renewed or extended (e.g., an |. The contractor must pay
|
|option is exercised) on or
| all covered workers at
|
|after January 30, 2022:
| least $15.00 per hour (or |
|
| the applicable wage rate
|
|
| listed on this wage
|
|
| determination, if it is
|
|
| higher) for all hours
|
|
| spent performing on the
|
|
| contract in 2022.
|
|______________________________|_____________________________|
|If the contract was awarded on|. Executive Order 13658
|
|or between January 1, 2015 and| generally applies to the
|
|January 29, 2022, and the
| contract.
|
|contract is not renewed or
|. The contractor must pay all|
|extended on or after January | covered workers at least
|
|30, 2022:
| $11.25 per hour (or the
|
|
| applicable wage rate listed|
|
| on this wage determination,|
|
| if it is higher) for all
|
|
| hours spent performing on |
|
| that contract in 2022.
|
|______________________________|_____________________________|
The applicable Executive Order minimum wage rate will be
adjusted annually. If this contract is covered by one of the

Executive Orders and a classification considered necessary for
performance of work on the contract does not appear on this
wage determination, the contractor must still submit a
conformance request.
Additional information on contractor requirements and worker
protections under the Executive Orders is available at
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/government-contracts.
Modification Number
0
1

Publication Date
01/07/2022
02/25/2022

PAIN0088-009 06/01/2021
DE SOTO AND HARDEE COUNTIES
Rates

Fringes

PAINTER: Brush and Spray........$ 20.21
12.38
---------------------------------------------------------------PAIN0452-010 08/01/2014
HENDRY AND OKEECHOBEE COUNTIES
Rates

Fringes

PAINTER: Brush and Spray........$ 19.50
8.83
---------------------------------------------------------------* SUFL2009-140 06/24/2009
Rates

Fringes

LABORER:

Common or General......$

9.34 **

1.85

LABORER:

Pipelayer..............$ 11.58 **

0.00

OPERATOR:

Backhoe/Excavator.....$ 12.25 **

1.33

OPERATOR:

Bulldozer.............$ 13.30 **

1.92

OPERATOR:

Loader................$ 14.13 **

1.94

TRUCK DRIVER: Distributor,
Dump, Lowboy and Tandem..........$ 14.00 **
0.00
---------------------------------------------------------------WELDERS - Receive rate prescribed for craft performing
operation to which welding is incidental.
================================================================

** Workers in this classification may be entitled to a higher
minimum wage under Executive Order 14026 ($15.00) or 13658
($11.25). Please see the Note at the top of the wage
determination for more information.
Note: Executive Order (EO) 13706, Establishing Paid Sick Leave
for Federal Contractors applies to all contracts subject to the
Davis-Bacon Act for which the contract is awarded (and any
solicitation was issued) on or after January 1, 2017. If this
contract is covered by the EO, the contractor must provide
employees with 1 hour of paid sick leave for every 30 hours
they work, up to 56 hours of paid sick leave each year.
Employees must be permitted to use paid sick leave for their
own illness, injury or other health-related needs, including
preventive care; to assist a family member (or person who is
like family to the employee) who is ill, injured, or has other
health-related needs, including preventive care; or for reasons
resulting from, or to assist a family member (or person who is
like family to the employee) who is a victim of, domestic
violence, sexual assault, or stalking. Additional information
on contractor requirements and worker protections under the EO
is available at
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/government-contracts.
Unlisted classifications needed for work not included within
the scope of the classifications listed may be added after
award only as provided in the labor standards contract clauses
(29CFR 5.5 (a) (1) (ii)).
---------------------------------------------------------------The body of each wage determination lists the classification
and wage rates that have been found to be prevailing for the
cited type(s) of construction in the area covered by the wage
determination. The classifications are listed in alphabetical
order of ""identifiers"" that indicate whether the particular
rate is a union rate (current union negotiated rate for local),
a survey rate (weighted average rate) or a union average rate
(weighted union average rate).
Union Rate Identifiers
A four letter classification abbreviation identifier enclosed
in dotted lines beginning with characters other than ""SU"" or
""UAVG"" denotes that the union classification and rate were
prevailing for that classification in the survey. Example:
PLUM0198-005 07/01/2014. PLUM is an abbreviation identifier of
the union which prevailed in the survey for this
classification, which in this example would be Plumbers. 0198

indicates the local union number or district council number
where applicable, i.e., Plumbers Local 0198. The next number,
005 in the example, is an internal number used in processing
the wage determination. 07/01/2014 is the effective date of the
most current negotiated rate, which in this example is July 1,
2014.
Union prevailing wage rates are updated to reflect all rate
changes in the collective bargaining agreement (CBA) governing
this classification and rate.
Survey Rate Identifiers
Classifications listed under the ""SU"" identifier indicate that
no one rate prevailed for this classification in the survey and
the published rate is derived by computing a weighted average
rate based on all the rates reported in the survey for that
classification. As this weighted average rate includes all
rates reported in the survey, it may include both union and
non-union rates. Example: SULA2012-007 5/13/2014. SU indicates
the rates are survey rates based on a weighted average
calculation of rates and are not majority rates. LA indicates
the State of Louisiana. 2012 is the year of survey on which
these classifications and rates are based. The next number, 007
in the example, is an internal number used in producing the
wage determination. 5/13/2014 indicates the survey completion
date for the classifications and rates under that identifier.
Survey wage rates are not updated and remain in effect until a
new survey is conducted.
Union Average Rate Identifiers
Classification(s) listed under the UAVG identifier indicate
that no single majority rate prevailed for those
classifications; however, 100% of the data reported for the
classifications was union data. EXAMPLE: UAVG-OH-0010
08/29/2014. UAVG indicates that the rate is a weighted union
average rate. OH indicates the state. The next number, 0010 in
the example, is an internal number used in producing the wage
determination. 08/29/2014 indicates the survey completion date
for the classifications and rates under that identifier.
A UAVG rate will be updated once a year, usually in January of
each year, to reflect a weighted average of the current
negotiated/CBA rate of the union locals from which the rate is
based.

----------------------------------------------------------------

WAGE DETERMINATION APPEALS PROCESS
1.) Has there been an initial decision in the matter? This can
be:
*
*
*
*

an existing published wage determination
a survey underlying a wage determination
a Wage and Hour Division letter setting forth a position on
a wage determination matter
a conformance (additional classification and rate) ruling

On survey related matters, initial contact, including requests
for summaries of surveys, should be with the Wage and Hour
National Office because National Office has responsibility for
the Davis-Bacon survey program. If the response from this
initial contact is not satisfactory, then the process described
in 2.) and 3.) should be followed.
With regard to any other matter not yet ripe for the formal
process described here, initial contact should be with the
Branch of Construction Wage Determinations. Write to:
Branch of Construction Wage Determinations
Wage and Hour Division
U.S. Department of Labor
200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20210
2.) If the answer to the question in 1.) is yes, then an
interested party (those affected by the action) can request
review and reconsideration from the Wage and Hour Administrator
(See 29 CFR Part 1.8 and 29 CFR Part 7). Write to:
Wage and Hour Administrator
U.S. Department of Labor
200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20210
The request should be accompanied by a full statement of the
interested party's position and by any information (wage
payment data, project description, area practice material,
etc.) that the requestor considers relevant to the issue.
3.) If the decision of the Administrator is not favorable, an
interested party may appeal directly to the Administrative
Review Board (formerly the Wage Appeals Board). Write to:
Administrative Review Board
U.S. Department of Labor
200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20210

4.) All decisions by the Administrative Review Board are final.
================================================================
END OF GENERAL DECISION"
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